Center for Judicial Accountabili A Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 3:58 PM

To: ‘elena@judgewatch.org’

Subject: sent at 3:54 pm to Candidate Keegan via her campaign website:

https://keeganfornewyork.com/meet

Dear Candidate Keegan,

Thank you for rising above the grief of the loss of your cherished son, Daniel -- a PTSD-suffering Afganistan war veteran -
- to run for public office. You can win, easily and without money, against incumbent Assemblyman Kevin Byrne -- as he
is a corrupt state legislator, who cannot be re-elected because he must be indicted. Indeed, Assemblyman Byrne is the
subject of a fully-documented corruption/grand jury complaint involving his own pay raises, the legislative budget -- and
the state budget -- all the more serious against him as he has been a member of the Assembly Committee on
Governmental Operations since he took office in 2017. Call me so that | can furnish you with the complaint and its
substantiating open-and-shut, evidentiary proof.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200



